City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: May 20, 2024

RE: Temporary Finance Review Committee / Historic District Commission Appointments

Background Brief: During our recent study session / City Council meetings, it was discussed there was a
need to create a temporary finance review committee to develop recommendations on potential future
revenue sources, which may include ballot initiatives. This committee would consist of one (1) Council
liaison, four (4) community members, and a staff-appointed member.

Additionally, after our most recent round of HDC appointments, there is still room for three (3) additional
members on the committee.

Previous Action: N/A
Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: Recommendations for committee appointments come via the Mayor for consideration
by the City Council.

Recommended Motion:
Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to appoint:

to the temporary Finance Review Committee.

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to appoint:

to the Historic District Commission for terms expiring

Kelly Garrett Bruce Kantor Jalen Jennings Dalton Barksdale Jason Hammond
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